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111 Congress Avenue, Suite 500 

Austin, Texas 78701 

T +1 512-459-4700 

 

erm.com 

 

Dear Mr. Malone: 

CPS Energy owns and operates the Calaveras Power Station which includes two power plants 

[J.T. Deely (ceased operation at the end of December 2018) and J.K. Spruce] that have Coal 

Combustion Residuals (CCR) units subject to regulation under Title 40, Code of Federal 

Regulations, Part 257 (40 CFR §257), Subpart D (a.k.a. the Federal CCR Rule) and Title 30, 

Texas Administrative Code, Chapter 352 (30 TAC §352), Subchapter H (a.k.a. the Texas CCR 

Rule), collectively referred to as the CCR Rules. Per the CCR Rules, an annual face-to-face 

meeting or exercise must be held between representatives of CPS Energy and local 

emergency responders. 

The annual face-to-face meeting or exercise must be held regardless of whether one of the 

emergency levels has occurred. If an incident defined by one of these emergency levels 

occurs, then the annual meeting date may be moved to discuss the incident. 

This letter documents the annual face-to-face meeting / exercise conducted on October 3, 

2023. This meeting was attended by representatives of CPS Energy, Texas Commission on 

Environmental Quality (TCEQ), San Antonio River Authority (SARA), Bexar and Wilson 

Counties, Texas Parks & Wildlife, City of San Antonio, San Antonio Fire Department, District 

7 Fire & Rescue, and Republic Services, Inc. This letter must be maintained in the facility’s 

operating record and must be uploaded to the established CCR website.  

Environmental Resources Management Southwest, Inc. appreciates the opportunity to work 

with you on this project. Should you have any questions, please contact us. 

Yours sincerely, 

Environmental Resources Management Southwest, Inc. 

 

Walter ‘Wally’ Zverina 

Principal Consultant 

Mr. Michael Malone 

CPS Energy 

500 McCullough Avenue 

San Antonio, Texas 78215 
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